

No. 13016/11/2007-CA-II
Government of India
Ministry of Coal

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi, dated 26.10.2007

To

Chairman-cum Managing Director
Western Coalfields Ltd
Nagpur

Subject:- Approval of Mining Plan in respect of (i) Ambara Colliery (UG & OC) for grant of renewal of mining lease (ii) Mohan Colliery (Maori UG & Mohan OC Patches) for grant of renewal of mining lease (iii) Chhinda Colliery & New Sethai Colliery (OC Patches) for grant of renewal of mining lease of coal and (iv) Tandsi UG Colliery (Maori UG & Mohan OC Patches) for grant of renewal mining lease of coal of Western Coalfields Limited (WCL).

Su,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. WCL/C-1(E)/Planning/672 dated 9/10/2007 on the subject mentioned above and to convey approval of the Mining Plans in respect of (i) Ambara Colliery (UG & OC) for grant of renewal of mining lease (ii) Mohan Colliery (Maori UG & Mohan OC Patches) for grant of renewal of mining lease (iii) Chhinda Colliery & New Sethai Colliery (OC Patches) for grant of renewal of mining lease of coal and (iv) Tandsi UG Colliery (Maori UG & Mohan OC Patches) for grant of renewal mining lease of coal of Western Coalfields Limited (WCL) under Section 5 (2) (b) of the MMR Act, 1957 by the Central Government with the following conditions:

- i) The mining company shall take all necessary precautions regarding safety of mine workings, persons deployed therein.
- ii) The approval of the Mining Plans is without prejudice to the requirement of approvals from competent/prescribed authority under the relevant rules/regulations etc.
- 2 Two copies each of the approved mining plan are enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,

[Signature]
(Alice Kujur)

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India

Mining plan